
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:08 PM
To: deq-assist
Subject: RE: Email Inquiry

Need to consult with supervisor on other DW issues....out at 4:30pm and off tomorrow. Able to respond on Monday

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: deq-assist
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:01 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Email Inquiry

Hi Mike,

Can you assist with the attached email regarding drinking water in the City of Flint?

Thanks,
Karen Gutting
Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Assistance
Environmental Assistance Center
800-662-9278

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 2:20 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint
Attachments: Flint DBP MCL 4Q14 draft II.doc

As per Richard's thoughts... here's a stab at adding some additional language to the letter....bottom paragraph was expanded and highlighted in blue...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817